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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Committee on Ways and Means
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: March 17, 2025
Subject: Senate Bill 290 — As Introduced

Senate Bill 290 proposes an appropriation and accompanying proviso language. The
section would appropriate $600,000 from the state general fund to the Kansas State Historical
Society for the fiscal year ending June 30, 30, 2026. The bill would require that the state
historical society spend not less than $250,000 to issue a scope statement, a plan for the work to
be accomplished and issue a request for proposals for a master plan for the Quindaro ruins

archaeological park in Wyandotte County, Kansas.

Moneys beyond those spent for the above purposes shall be used to implement such
master plan’s phase one renovations for such park. The bill also states the legislative intent for
the legislature to provide additional fund for future fiscal years to finish the work based upon the

master plan. The bill becomes effective upon the publication in the statute book.
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